

PO Box 1244 Westbrook, ME 04098 Meeting Minutes for 11/29/2018

The meeting was held at Bill Bouffard's house from 6:30pm until 7:45pm.

Attendance - There were 12 members in attendance.

Secretaries Report - N/A

Treasurer's Report - N/A

Membership Report -

• We are still asking for members to pay their dues. This will be possible using the new web site.

Land Owners Report -

 We're in discussions with some of the landowners around the kiosk near Hardy Road in Falmouth. The intent is to reopen the Falmouth loop which will be a great addition to the system.

Information Officer - N/A

Trail Masters Report

- There was a discussion that people are already riding on trail system. Please encourage people to watch the Facebook page and web site for trail conditions. We use them to notify the public when the system is open. It's extremely important to make sure that landowners concerns are being addressed to ensure the trail system remains open.
- There will be a few work crews going out this weekend.
- Signing is needed behind Corsetti's and a few other areas.
- The focus to setup the equipment for grooming is underway.
 - There will be a small crew meeting at Batch's house at 10:00 Saturday morning to prep the Sportsman for grooming.
 - o The new Bearcat is completely ready to start grooming.
 - The Blue Ranger needs to be washed and driven to Wally's house for track installation.
 - o The White Ranger has the tracks installed and is ready to groom.

Other Business -

• The map order will be placed this coming weekend.



PO Box 1244 Westbrook, ME 04098

- There was a discussion to purchase a cover for the Sportsman (\$200 Max). The motion was made by Randy M with a 2nd from Bill B. The motion passed unanimously.
- We will request business card with the web site and the Facebook page on them. The intent is to have them available to be handed out to people while we're working and grooming the trails.
- Dan and Anthony met with the Westbrook Planning Board and others to ensure that new
 developments give the trail system proper easements to ensure we're able to have access to
 keep the trail system and keep it open. Dan reported that the city is very supportive of the trails
 and will do what's necessary to ensure access.
- Jeff Corbett reviewed his work in developing the new club web page. This has a lot of great improvements. It will go live this weekend.

Updates include;

- o A fresh new look
- o Easier and more intuitive navigation
- Automatic links to and from our Facebook page
- o The ability for people to make donations to the club
- o The ability to complete membership forms
- o The ability to use both Paypal and credit cards to make payments and donations
- o Automatic notifications when donations and payments are made.
- The ability for some members to text pictures directly to the web page from their phones
- Easier updating processes
- This year's Christmas Party will be held on Saturday 12/8/2018. It will start at 6:00PM with the band starting at 8:00. Pass the word.

The next meeting and last for the year will be held at Billy Bouffard's house at 90 Country Lane. It will start at 6:30PM on Thursday 12/13/2018.

These minutes are based on the information I've gathered during the meeting. If I've written anything that someone finds to be inaccurate please let me know so the potential issues can be addressed prior to the next meeting.

Club Secretary,

Lance Cyr